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= AMERICA,

Piaint £,

(18 U.S.C §5 6666)1)B), 1951(a)

MICTIAEL McQEE, TR., ani 2, 31 U.S.C. & 5324(a)]

-

Deipndant,

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CTIARGES:
ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL COUNTS
1: At all tirnes material o thiz ndictment:

A The Milwankee Common Counci] was 2 local govermment that recerved
hensfits in excess of §10.000 during the one year period beginning fanuary . 2008, and
encing December 21, 2008, and, dunnyg the one vour penod bewmoming Marsh 1, 2006 and
ending February 28, 2007, under & Federal prograrn volving g grant, contract, subsidy,
loan, ouarantes, ineurance. and other forr of Faderal assistance,

B Michas! Molaze, Jr., was an agent of the Milwaukes Common Council, m
that WMz(es wes an eldermar whe exercissd policv-maldng and iszislative powers of the
Crov of Milwaukes,

2, e alleganons in sacegraph 1 are hereby meorporated by reforenss herein nde

each and cvery count of the mdiziment



THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

COUNT ONE

Tr: or around Tulv 2006, 1p the State and Eastern Diamiet of Wisconsin,
MICHAFEL MceGEE, JR.

imowingly affect=d and aticmpied 1o affzct interstate commerce and the movement of articlss and
commaoditics in imisrsfate scommearse by exiomion, in that MoGes uniawfully obiamed
aoproxamrately $2.000 in cash, not dus 1o MoGee or s ofbes, rom LH., & Milwauker arca
hpriness owner, with the consan: of ILH., under color of official nght  in particular, MoGes
demanded and accepisd 52,000 Tom LH. o sxchange for Meleg’s support of 1 H. s sale af a
business and associated trapsior of a Ciry of Milwaukes Howor Hoense,

All in wiolation of Title 18, Tnited States Code, Ssctions 1951{a) and Z.



THE GRAMD JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

COUNT TWOD

U ot about Juty 7, 2006, 1o the Stats and Basisrm Destmict of Wisconsin,
MICHAFEL McGEE, JE.
kmowinglv and corruptly sobicited, demanded, acoepled, and aprecd to accept sormething of vaine
from J.A. mmiending to be miluenced o rewarded W connecton with & business, ransachon, o7
series of ansactions of the Milwankee Common Counzil involving something of value of
55,000 or moTre.

Allin wiolation of Title 18, United Staies Code, Sections 666(2)(1)B) and 2.



THE GEAND JURY FUETEHER CHARGES:
COLUNT THREE
i2m or aboul December 14, 2008, i the Staiz and BEasiem Thstmet of Wisconsi
MICHAEL McGEE. JR.
kmowingly and coroptly sohoiied, demandsd, aceepied, and agrsed to accept something of value
wom [ A, mending o be wfluenced or rowardsd 1o connsction with a business, fransastion, or
series of ransactions of the Milwankss Common Couneil wvolving somelaing of value of

5,000 or mors.

All m vioignon of Tiile 18, Uniied Siates Cods, Sections 606(2) 1 {B) and 2.



THE GRAND JURY FURTHEE CHARGES:
COUNT FOUR
Om or ahout Pebrasw 2, 2007, 16 the State and Eagiern Dnsine, of Wisconsin
MICHAFEL MceGEE JR.,
for the purpose of svading the reporting requirsments of 31 U.S.C, ¢ 5213a) and rsguladons
prescribed thereunder, knowingly atiempted o canse & domastic financiz] matinmtiorn to =) 1o fls
& Curreney Transaction Repor: required undsr 31 TLS.CL § 331502} In particular, McoGres presemiod
to ME&[ Bank of Milwankse a tota]l of 15,000 i Upited States Currsney, and atismpisd to canss m
Mé&I emplovee to complete a wive fransfer of the §135,000 0 &1 sccount 1o New York Ciry without
generating any document or paperwork it Mc(Gae's name and without {iling the required Currency
Transaciion Report.
AT i viodation of Title 21, United States Cods, Section 5324(a), and Title 18, United States

(Cods, Sectian 2.



THE GRAND JLIRY FURTHER CHARGES:

COUNT FIVE

Cm or about March B, 2007, 10 the Stats and Eastern Distne: of Wisconsie,
MICHAEL McGEE, JB.
knowingly and corrupily soheited, demandsd, asespted. and agreed to accent something of value
from L., an undercover law enforcement agenl posing as & Milwaukes arsa business owner.
imiznding o be influsnced or rewarded i connesion with 2 business., fransastion, or scrics of
Tansactions of the Milwaukes Common Councll lnvolving something of value of $5.000 or mors.

All i wiolation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 56623 1%R) and 2.
ey



TIT=E GRAND JTURY FURTHZE CEARGES:
COUNT SIX
Om oor ghowt Marck 26 and Mareh 27, 2007, 10 the Stade and Eastarn Destmct of Wisconsim,
MICHAEL MeGEE, JR.

knowingly affected and attempted io affzct imtersiate comemerce and the movement of arficles and
commodlties in interstats commerse oy sxlorion, m tha: MoGee unlawiully obtained aporoximatety
&2 000 in mask, not dos o MeGes or s offce, fom A5 & Milwaikse are: business ownear, wilh
the consent of 4.5 under color of offcial right. In paticular, MeGes demeandesd and accepted
§2.000 from 4.5, in sxchange for Me(ise"s support of A.5. s apphicenon ta the City of Milwaukes
for a permiit to operate his business on 2 24-hour basis.

All in violation of Title 18, Umted Statss Code, Sections 1951(a) and 2.



TH= GEAND JURY FURTHER CHARIGES:!

COUNT SEVEN

{Om or about Apr] 10, 2007, m the State and Bastern DisTict of Wisconsin,
MICHAEL McGEE, JR.

imewingly affzcled and atlempiad Lo allecl meerstate commerce and the movsment of articles and
commaodies 1o intessiate commaree by extortion, o that MeGee attempied to unlaw[Llly oblain
app:u:umar.cl}f F20,000, not dos Melres or i offics, Trom A K. s Miblwaukos ares busingss ownsr,
with the consent o7 A K, under color of ofhicial nght. Tn paruicuiar, Melses demandsd $20,000 from
A ¥ in exchange Tor MeGee s support of A FL s application to the City of Milwaukze for a zoning
variance and a liguor licenss.

A in violanon of Title 18, United States Code, Secthions 1951(a) and 2,




THE GRAND JURY FUETHER CHARGES:
COUNT EIGHT
On or about April 10 and Apoil 12, 2007, 1o the Stale and Eastern Disttict of Wisconsin,
MICHAEL McGEE, JR.

Imowmgly and corruptly solicitec, demandsd, accepted, and agresd 10 accept something of valus

b

rom ML.A misnding 1o be InTlusnced or rewardsd m connection wIth & busin=ss, TARSACLIOL, oI
semes of iransachons of the Mitvankese Common Counci] involving something of value of §5,000
0T MOTE,

A1

AL sacdarion of Tifle 18, United States Code, Sections 666(a)(1 )3 and 2.



THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

COUNT KINE

O or abowt Apetl T8, 2007, 10 the State and Faztorn Distnet of Wisconsin,
MICHAEL McEE, JE.
Imowingly and corruptly soliciisd, demanded. accepted, and agrsed 1o accept something of vatue
mom A mmitsnding to be mfluspcad or rewardsd In connection with & business, transaction, oF
senes of ransachons of the Milwaukes Commorn Council mmyvelving something of vaine of £2.000
T ILGre,

Al viciation of Titie 18, United States Code, Szetions 665(a)(1(B) and 2.

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON _,

) y

\ b Crated: i

B .
Steven M. Bskumce
Tinited States Atiormey




